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From: CROCOMBE, Mary (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 22 August 2019 16:45

To: RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: FW: THEMATIC REVIEW

Attachments: NNU mortality 2015.docx

Kind regards

Moy

Mary Crocombe

Executive PA to Alison Kelly — Director of Nursing & Quality/
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

&®:010 1&S i | D<: mary.crocombe@; I&S |

NHS| Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Counhesg of Countess of Chester Health Park, Liverpool Road
Chester Hospital 11244) 365 00X

NHS Foundation Trust

From: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 14 April 2016 13:03

To: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Griffiths Yvonne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Murphy Anne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST)

Subject: FW: THEMATIC REVIEW

Hi Alison,

| was wondering what your thoughts were after going through the thematic review? | noticed that the thematic
review did not include the medical team that were involved. | have therefore attached the document that
includes this.

Kindest regards

Eirian

From: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 21 March 2016 11:02

To: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Jayaram Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST)

Subject: FW: THEMATIC REVIEW

Hi Alison,
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As requested
Kindest regards
Eirian

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 21 March 2016 10:18

To: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Jayaram Ravi (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Farmer Yvonne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST); Griffiths Yvonne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Crocombe
Mary (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Millward Ruth (COUNTESS OF CHESTER
HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: RE: THEMATIC REVIEW

Thanks for the update Eirian. Could you pls send lan and | the report in the first instance, then once we have reviewed
this, I think it would be good for me, you, lan and Steve/Ravi to meet to discuss

Thanks, Alison

# helle my name is

Alison Kelly

Director of Nursing & Quality

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

From: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 17 March 2016 15:37

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
Mary (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: THEMATIC REVIEW

Hi Alison,
| was hoping that we could arrange a meeting with you to discuss how to move forward with regards
to our findings.
1. High mortality — 8 as opposed to our normal 2 to 3 per year
2. A commonality was that a particular nurse was on duty either leading up to or during.(this
particular nurse commenced working on the unit in January 2012 without incident).
3. A doctor was also identified as a common theme however not as many as the nurse

Despite reviewing these cases there was nothing obvious that we were able to identify — therefore
your input would be valued.

| have been informed that lan Harvey is aware that we have had an external thematic review.
Kindest regards

Eirian

Eirian Lloyd Powsell
Neonatal Manager
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
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